
 
 

 

September 19, 2016 
 

Re: 16RFP07172016A-CJC, Job Readiness and Leadership Development 
 

 
 

Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above-
referenced Request for Proposal (RFP). 

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFQ referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Charlie Crockett 
 
Charlie Crockett  
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 

 
Attachment #1-Questions Submitted for Clarification 

 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal submittal package to the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
S.W., Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Thursday, 
September 22, 2016@ 11:00A.M. 

 

 
 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2,   day of   _, 2016. 
 

 
 

Legal Name of Bidder 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 

Title 
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ATTACHMENT#1 

 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FOR CLARIFICATION 

 

Question#1: What is the maximum budget amount for this project? 

Answer: We are looking at proposed cost.  

 
Question#2: How many youth participants are enrolled in the program?  

Answer: Currently, 376 clients are in the program 

 
Question#3: What is the age range of the program participants? 

Answer: The age range is 16 and 24 per WIOA regulations. 

 
Question#4: What were the criteria for acceptance into the program for each participant?  

Answer: The eligibility requirements are based on the WIOA law 

 
Question#5: Are there any designated career pathways used as a focus for the program?  

Answer: The career pathways are based on the client’s interest, and are not Program 
specific. 

 
Question#6: Where and how will the program be executed?  

Answer: The Job Readiness service training should be hosted and held by the approved 
provider, but can be co-located within a Fulton County building, such as a library, once 
approved.  All trainings must be held inside Fulton County 

 


